

Letter No. VTL/IP1/P3/TS/ROW/2019-20/052

Dt: 26-02-2020.

From,
Sri K V Krishna rao,
General Manager
Vindhya Telelinks Limited
Hyderabad, Telangana.

To,
The Prl. Chief Conservator of Forest,
(Head of Forest Force)&
Chief Wildlife Warden (FAC),
Aranya Bhavan, Hyderabad
Telangana State.

Dear Sir,

Sub: - Vindhya Telelinks limited - DGPS Survey of Forest land in Bhimaram to Dewalvada Route in Chennur forest Division, Mancheria Dist. laying of OFC cables Submission of Proposals for giving way approval - Requested-Reg.

Ref: 18864/2019/FCA-1, DT: 24.02.2020

Dear Sir,

It is submitted that Optical Fiber Cable (OFC) is proposed to be laid with in the Right of Way Road Boundary passing through forest areas in Mancheria district. Under the provision of the license which entitles us to lay underground OFC for rural & urban areas for digital India. The Digital India is flagship program of Govt. of India-with a vision to transform India into digitally empowered society and Knowledge economy connecting Rural villages. DGPS Survey was carried out for the above alignment & furnished for Authentication. Same has been authenticated vide Ref no - 18864/2019/FCA-1, DT: 24.02.2020.

Therefore we are here with submitting Eight sets of proposal as prescribed under Forest Conservation Acts along with required documents, Undertakings and Certificates for giving Way approval to carry out the above said work in forest area.

We Request your kindness to accord the Permission.

Thanking you,

Your faithfully,

For M/s Vindhya Telelinks Limited,


Authorised Signatory